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From: Chan, Esther

Sent: 24 September 2018 08:48

To: Licence Holder

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda
<Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Licensing Police <licensing-gk@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: 38 Queensbury Station Parade. HA8 5NN

Dear Sir,

Thank you for your reply.

I have copied the Business Licence Team into this email who will respond to your
query related to your premise licence.

Kind Regards

Esther Chan

Licensing Inspector

Planning, Transportation & Licensing

Brent Council

Tel: 0208 937 5303

www.brent.gov.uk

From: Licence Holder

Sent: 23 September 2018 00:09

To: Chan, Esther

Subject: Re: 38 Queensbury Station Parade. HA8 5NN

Dear Madam.

Thanks for your reminder letter. | have received today.

Apolgozie for that few problems which you have mentioned on the letter. The
entrance door is been fixed not to open to outwards. And the high strength beers , |
was ordered by mistake. Then I returned back to supplier. But left few on shelf by
mistake. | also told my staffs again make sure not to sell single can or bottle of beer ,
larger or cider. These problem will not happened again.

Another thing is. My premises license was granted last year. Premises Licence
number 223718243. It's been more then a year now. I'm still waiting for the paper
licence to send to me from local council. Could you please help me to sort it out.
Because police came to me shop ask me for this. But | could't provide to them. The
only information I have is the link to check on Brent Council website. Please send me
a paper document asap. Many thanks.

King Regards,

Chung Lim



http://www.brent.gov.uk/

